
 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

TO:  Ald. Gregory T. Helding, Chairman, Public Works & Services Committee 
                                                                                                                                                                           

FROM:  John C. Rooney 
                                                                                                                                                                          

DATE:  November 16, 2009 
                                                                                                                                                                          

SUBJECT:  Change Order No. 1, Contract 18-09 (K9-018), 2009 Street Paving (R1) 

 

 

Attached is Change Order No. 1, in the amount of $23,766.90 for the above contract submitted by A.W. Oakes 

& Sons, Inc. 

 

This change order reflects additional work encountered during construction. 

 

Funding is as follows: 

 

  Account No.   Description     Amount  

 

  287.989.5310  Sanitary Sewers, Var. Loc.  $  3,060.00 

 

  104.900.5420  Storm Sewer, Misc. Locations $  2,790.00 

 

  988.908.5110  Bituminous Conc. St. Paving  $17,916.90 

          _________  

         Total= $23,766.90 

 

 

The original contract was awarded under Resolution # 09-1391 of May 6, 2009, in the amount of $813,139.10. 

 

 

 

 

 

cc: Dave Brown 

 File (18-09) 

 

Department of Public Works 
 

City Hall 
730 Washington Ave. 
Racine, WI  53403 
262.636.9121 - Public Works 
262.636.9191 - Engineering 

 

Richard M. Jones, P.E. 
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